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Ni Made Estiyanti <estiyanti@primakara.ac.id>

FW: Frontiers: Congratulations! Your article is published
1 message

Estiyanti Ni Made <nimadeestiyanti@mailbox.unideb.hu> Sat, Aug 26, 2023 at 10:07 PM
To: "estiyanti@primakara.ac.id" <estiyanti@primakara.ac.id>

 

 

From: Dr. Máté Domicián <mate.domician@eng.unideb.hu>
Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2023 9:19 PM
To: Estiyanti Ni Made <nimadeestiyanti@mailbox.unideb.hu>
Subject: Fwd: Frontiers: Congratulations! Your article is published

 

 

 

Androidos Outlookból küldve

From: Sustainable Food Systems Production Office <sustainablefoodsystems.production.office@frontiersin.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 6:49:22 AM
To: Dr. Máté Domicián <mate.domician@eng.unideb.hu>
Subject: Frontiers: Congratulations! Your article is published

 

FIGYELEM: Ez a levél külső feladótól származik. Ne kattintson semmire a levélben, és ne nyissa meg a csatolmányt,
amennyiben a küldő e-mail címét nem ismeri fel!

 

Dear Domicián Máté,

Sustainable Food Systems Production Office has sent you a message. Please click 'Reply' to send a direct response

Congratulations on the publication of your article: The Impacts of Sustainable Industrial Revolution (IR) on Food
Corporate Profitability, by Domicián Máté, Judit Prof. Dr. Oláh, Edina Erdei, Ni Made Estiyanti, Zoltán Bács, Sándor
Kovács, published in Frontiers in Sustainable Food Systems, section Social Movements, Institutions and Governance.

To view the online publication, please click here:

http://journal.frontiersin.org/article/10.3389/fsufs.2022.1034010/full?&utm_source=Email_to_authors_&utm_medium=
Email&utm_content=T1_11.5e1_author&utm_campaign=Email_publication&field=&journalName=Frontiers_in_
Sustainable_Food_Systems&id=1034010

This article is an open access publication accessible to readers anywhere in the world. Share the link with your network
and track the impact of your research with our Article and Author Impact Metrics. This includes metrics on citations, views
and downloads, as well as the social media attention your article receives.

If you have not done so already, please update your Loop profile to maximise your readership: http://loop.frontiersin.org/
people/me/?utm_source=WFPOFAut&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=WF11.5E-1
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Authors with fully populated profiles receive 4X more profile views and 6X more publication views.

*** BE AWARE OF SCAM ATTEMPTS - PLEASE READ ********************

There has been a recent surge in fraud attempts against Frontiers authors. Please be alert if someone contacts you from
a fake email address that pretends to be a Frontiers Staff member providing you with a fake invoice or payment
instructions.
- Frontiers will always contact you from a @frontiersin.org or @frontiersin.com email address.
- We never amend payment details via email.
- Scammers might try to contact the corresponding author and/or the payer to request a payment, or to request an
additional payment. The accurate invoice is always available in the payer’s account and in the corresponding author’s
account (if different) on our website. If you don't have one yet, please register with this email address. You will find the
invoice in My Frontiers > My Invoices

If you have any doubt or believe to have followed the wrong instructions, please reach out to us at
accounting@frontiersin.org
****************************************************************

We look forward to your future submissions!

Best regards,

Frontiers Sustainable Food Systems Production Office
sustainablefoodsystems.production.office@frontiersin.org
www.frontiersin.org

For technical issues, please contact our Application Support Team support@frontiersin.org

Can you take 30 seconds to respond to a quick survey so that we can continue to improve our service:

https://frontiers.eu.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_eyw2LQ7Y4RSSokt
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